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Kristen Mueller

From: Divittori, Isabella <idivitto@wm.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 8:06 AM
To: 'Veronica Hernandez UTBllg'; 'utilityclerk@uctx.gov'; 'pwdirector@uctx.gov'; 

'pwuc@uctx.gov'; 'DSDirector@uctx.gov'; 'BuildingInspector@uctx.gov'
Cc: Cox, Christopher; Munoz, John; FloresJr, Mike; Carr Jr., Jackie; Ramos,Raul; Rodriguez, 

Jason; Customer Srvc Box
Subject: WM UC Brush pickup 04.28.21

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Good morning,  
Please see the areas completed for brush pickup yesterday 4.28.21 in Universal City. 
 
The only exception noted was  E. Byrd.  There are brush piles in the yard.   
The resident will need to move them to the curb so we can pick up for them.  
 
Thank you!  
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Thank you, 
Bella DiVittori 
Waste Management  
Operations Specialist  
idivitto@wm.com 
   
T: 210.368.5107 
4730 SE Loop 410 
San Antonio, TX 78222 
 

 
 


